

Real Estate Professional Licensure Contact Information By State and Territory

State/Territory	State Abr	Status	Board Website
Alabama	AL	Meets	https://arec.alabama.gov/
Alaska	AK	Meets	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/
American Samoa	AS	Does Not Meet	https://www.americansamoa.gov/
Arizona	AZ	Does Not Meet	Arizona Department of Real Estate (azre.gov)
Arkansas	AR	Meets	https://arec.arkansas.gov/
California	CA	Does Not Meet	California Department of Real Estate
Colorado	CO	Meets	https://dre.colorado.gov/
Connecticut	CT	Meets	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Agency-Administration/Division-Home-Pages/Occu...
Delaware	DE	Meets	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/realestate/
District of Columbia	DC	Does Not Meet	https://dcra.dc.gov/real-estate
Florida	FL	Does Not Meet	https://www.myfloridalicense.com/RealEstate.a.sp
Georgia	GA	Meets	https://georgia.gov/organization/georgia-real-estate-commission-appraisers-board
Guam	GU	Does Not Meet	https://guamrealestatecommission.com/
Hawaii	HI	Does Not Meet	https://cca.hawaii.gov/reb/
Idaho	ID	Does Not Meet	https://irec.idaho.gov/
Illinois	IL	Does Not Meet	https://idfpr.com/dre.asp
Indiana	IN	Does Not Meet	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-real-estate-commission/
Iowa	IA	Does Not Meet	https://plb.iowa.gov/board/real-estate-sales-brokers
Kansas	KS	Does Not Meet	https://krec.ks.gov/
Kentucky	KY	Meets	https://krec.ky.gov/
Louisiana	LA	Does Not Meet	https://lrec.gov/
Maine	ME	Meets	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing
Maryland	MD	Meets	https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/mrec/
Massachusetts	MA	Meets	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-real-estate-brokers-and-
Michigan	MI	Does Not Meet	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/real-estate
Minnesota	MN	Does Not Meet	https://mn.gov/commerce/licensees/
Mississippi	MS	Meets	http://www.mrec.ms.gov/
Missouri	MO	Meets	https://pr.mo.gov/realestate.asp
Montana	MT	Does Not Meet	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/realty-regulation/
Nebraska	NE	Does Not Meet	https://nrec.nebraska.gov/
Nevada	NV	Does Not Meet	https://red.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	NH	Meets	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nh-real-estate-commission
New Jersey	NJ	Does Not Meet	https://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division_rec/index.htm
New Mexico	NM	Does Not Meet	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-
New York	NY	Does Not Meet	https://dos.ny.gov/licensing-services
North Carolina	NC	Meets	https://www.ncrec.gov/
North Dakota	ND	Does Not Meet	https://www.realestatend.org/
Mariana Islands	MP	Does Not Meet	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/board-of-professional-licensing/
Ohio	OH	Does Not Meet	https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/real-estate-and-professional-licensing
Oklahoma	OK	Does Not Meet	https://oklahoma.gov/orec.html
Oregon	OR	Does Not Meet	https://www.oregon.gov/REA/Pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania	PA	Does Not Meet	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/B
Puerto Rico	PR	Does Not Meet	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/real-estate- brokers-sellers-and-businesses/
Rhode Island	RI	Does Not Meet	https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/commlicensing/real estate.php
South Carolina	SC	Does Not Meet	https://llr.sc.gov/re/
South Dakota	SD	Does Not Meet	https://dlr.sd.gov/realestate/default.aspx
Tennessee	TN	Does Not Meet	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/trec. html
Texas	TX	Does Not Meet	https://www.trec.texas.gov/
U.S. Virgin Islands	VI	Does Not Meet	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/rec requirements/
Utah	UT	Does Not Meet	https://realestate.utah.gov/
Vermont	VT	Meets	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/
Virginia	VA	Meets	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Real- Estate
Washington	WA	Meets	https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/realestate/
West Virginia	WV	Does Not Meet	https://rec.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin	WI	Meets	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Home.aspx
Wyoming	WY	Does Not Meet	https://realestate.wyo.gov/